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From:                                   Cooper, Wyatt
Sent:                                    Thursday, January 13, 2022 10:25 AM
To:                                       Hanaman, Cathlene
Subject:                               Amendment for AB 825/SB XXX
 
Hi Cathlene,
 
Wondering if we could get an amendment drafted for AB 825 that adds in: “or while in the custody of the DOC” or 
something similar to that. It appears there are many times that inmates are on buses or at a hospital or being transported 
that AB825 wouldn’t apply to them because the battery didn’t occur in or on the grounds of a Correctional Facility. Let 
me know if you have any questions.
 
This bill is on the agenda to be exec’d on Tuesday morning, so we have a quick turnaround for an amendment.
 
Thank you,
 
Wyatt Cooper
Legislative Assistant
Office of Representative Calvin Callahan
Wisconsin’s 35th Assembly District
(608) 266-7694
Wyatt.Cooper@legis.wisconsin.gov
 
 
 

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2021/proposals/reg/asm/bill/ab825
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LRBa1119/P1

CMH:amn

2021 - 2022  LEGISLATURE

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 825

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1.  Page 1, line 7: delete “institution." and substitute “institution or that is

alleged to be perpetrated by a prisoner of the institution at any other location.".

(END)
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LRBa1119/P2

CMH:amn

2021 - 2022  LEGISLATURE

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 825

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1.  Page 1, line 5: after “(1)” insert “by a prisoner of the institution".

2.  Page 1, line 6: delete the material beginning with “department" and ending

with “institution." on line 7 and substitute “department.”.

(END)
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CMH:amn

2021 - 2022  LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 825

January 13, 2022 - Offered by Representative CALLAHAN.

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
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